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MEMO 
 
TO:  Chairman of the Board 
  Members of the Government Operations Committee:  
  Supervisors O’Brien, Rozell, Haff, Hicks, Shaw, Ferguson,  
  Losaw 
 
FROM:  Clerk of the Board 
 
 Chairman O’Brien has scheduled a Government Operations Committee 
meeting for Tuesday, August 25, 2020 at 10:00 AM via teleconference. The 
public may view the meeting here: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC_fkXChkwTrSnynELWO5bqA 
 
 The Agenda is as follows: 
 
 1. Call to Order 
 2. Accept Minutes – July 21, 2020 
 3. Department Requests/Reports 
  A. Board of Elections 
       1. Overview BOE/2020 General Election/ 
   COVID-19/Poll Sites 
  B. Real Property 
       1. 43 Derby St. – Washington County Parcel 
       2. RPTL 1138 – Write Off Taxes Parcel 216.1-2-18.8810 
       3. School Taxes – STAR Removal for Delinquent  
   Properties 
  C. County Administration 
       1. Discuss County Remote Work Policy 
       2. Issue Facing Employees w/School-Aged Children 
 4. Other Business  
 5. Adjournment 

 

**Committee Members:  Please notify this office if you are unable to attend.** 

DATED: August 18, 2020 
  Fort Edward, New York 
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